
 

Memo 
Date: October 11, 2023 
 
To: Priests, deacons, men and women religious, parish 

communicators, chancery staff  
 
From: Kat Doyle, director of Justice and Peace Ministries, Office of Life, 

Dignity and Justice 

Re: Laudato Si’ podcast  
 

 
The Season of Creation is upon us and the Office of Justice and Peace 
Ministries is pleased to present the Faith and Sustainability Podcast. Join 
Leonard Robinson every week as we journey together to explore how faith and 
sustainability connect. Guests appearing in each episode include 
environmental experts and influential members of different faith traditions who 
will provide information on how we can better care for our common home. We 
look forward to meeting you at the corner of faith and sustainability! Find it 
wherever you get your favorite podcast or on our website. 

(https://archatl.com/laudato-si/faith-and-sustainability-podcast/)  

See social media graphic. 
See Tv graphic. 

We ask that you consider promoting the podcast on social media by sharing 
the post from the Archdiocese of Atlanta’s account or by publishing the link in 
your bulletin or e-newsletter.  
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